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August 18, 1998

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Records and Reporting Oﬁ:/
G,NAL

Re:  Docket 980662-T1
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
d/b/a Westinghouse Communications

Dear Sir:

Westinghouse Electric Corporation d/b/a Westinghouse Communications wishes to withdraw its
request to change its name to CBS Corporation d/b/a Westinghouse Communications. This
request was assigned Docket 980662-TI.

So that our records will be complete please date stamp the extra copy of this transmittal letter and
return in the enclosed self-addressed postage-paid envelop. Any questions regarding this filing
should be directed to me at (205) 330-1702.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. RECEIVED & FILED
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